
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services, or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information 
to request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224, 525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, 

Eagle River WI 54521.  
 

 
 

AGENDA NOTICE (7/24/2024) 
 

THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON  
THURSDAY, AUGUST 1, 2024, AT 5:00 P.M. AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 

 
This meeting will be available by Zoom at the following link: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85111695208?pwd=x5pMv8crrbsPuYwefObTYbJG0m83b3.1  
 

Meeting ID: 851 1169 5208 
Passcode: 963936 

 
1) Call to Order. 
2) Roll Call. 
3) Approval of minutes. 
4) Public Hearings, discussion and possible action on the following agenda item(s): 

a) Andrew Van Dyke is requesting a waiver of Item 3. Structures of the Tamarack Business Park Restrictive 
Covenants, in regard to Lot 12, parcel #221-1056-20, described as SE-NE, Sect. 33, T40N,R10E, which 
states “The primary approved use structure to be placed upon any property purchased within the 
Tamarack Business Park shall be constructed and completed within one year from the date of purchase 
of the subject real estate upon which the structure is being placed.” 

b) Pre/3, LLC is requesting a zoning change from Highway Commercial to Multi-Family Residential for 
Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 
507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine 
Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 70 East.  

c) Pre/3, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family housing complex consisting of 
up to 36 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by conditional grant: (6) Multi-
family housing in excess of two units on Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, 
T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of 
US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 70 East.  

d) Approval of subdivision map for Elm Drive property, Parcel #221-1058-5800 described as SE-SE,Sect. 
33, T40N,R10E, PRT SE SE ORDINANCE 529833 EXC 540834. 

e) For Discussion Only: Interest in pursuing any changes to the zoning code to allow conditional use for 
secondary residences in single-family residential zoning. 

5) Adjournment. 
 

Robin Ginner, City Administrator 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85111695208?pwd=x5pMv8crrbsPuYwefObTYbJG0m83b3.1




 
June 6, 2024 
 
A meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 5:00pm by Mayor Jeff 
Hyslop 
 
Roll Call: Adam Grassl, John Hletko, Kim Schaffer, Mike Adamovich, Mary Horant and Deb Brown.  Also in 
attendance; Robin Ginner, Becky Bolte  
 
Motion by Horant, 2nd by Adamovich to approve the minutes of the 5/2/24 meeting with spelling 
correction.   Carried, all.  
 
Mayor Hyslop approved changing the order of agenda items. 
 
B) Public Hearing: Nancy Robins is requesting a variance in property set-backs to reduce the (west) 
front-set-back to 15’ in order to erect a screen porch at 639 Hirzel Street, Eagle River, computer 
number 221-408-01 in accordance with Chapter 106, Article VII, Section 106-561 (b) Zoning Schedule 
– set-backs for Single Family Residential: Front 20’, Corner Street Side 15’, Each Side 7’, Rear 10’, 
maximum height 30’. The property, zoned as Single Family Residential, is described as: LOT 14 BLK 3 
LAKE PARK ADDN.  Ginner presented the request from Nancy Robins.  The Planning Commission must 
make decisions on the ordinance in place and therefore cannot grant a variance at 639 Hirzel.  A 
rubric of the qualifications for Zoning Board of Appeals to approve was provided.  Discussion on 
options to change the footprint of proposed porch to fall within ordinance requirements. Nancy 
Robins did not believe any of the options would work for her.  Motion by Horant, 2nd by Brown to 
deny the Nancy Robins variance request to reduce the property set-back at 639 Hirzel. Carried, all. 
 
A) Public Hearing: Vertical Bridge communications tower construction project US-WI-5557 Eagle 
River North at 2110 US Hwy 45. Review under extraterritorial jurisdiction per Chapter 14, Article 1, 
Sec. 14-1. General. The airspace of the airport extends upward from the surface to the overlying or 
adjacent federally-controlled airspace and outward in a three-mile radius that includes the entire 
city. The FAA regulates the size, shape, and general use of this airspace while the state and local 
airport commission may designate operation areas, traffic patterns, flight elevations, restrictions, 
and any special procedures within the airspace. The city ordinances controlling the zoning on the 
airport and its airspace shall be administered by the city zoning office under an extraterritorial 
authority.  Ginner presented that the Development Manager has requested more time, thus no 
hearing is to be held. Ginner updated the Commission on the communication tower proposal that is 
directly in line with the jet glide path at the Eagle River Union Airport. Although the tower is outside 
of the city, the City of Eagle River has extra territorial jurisdiction on this project because of the 
airport.  The current plan shows the tower to be one foot below the maximum height, intentions to 
paint the tower white, and have no lights on the tower. Dave Sadenwasser of Vilas County Zoning 
spoke stating the County had issued a Zoning Permit for the communication tower as it met Vilas 
County ordinance standards for permitting. Discussion on safety concerns for airplanes.  Motion by 
Horant, 2nd by Hletko to postpone until company back with more information.  Carried, all.   
 
C) Re-Scheduling of the July Planning Commission meeting, currently scheduled for July 4: 
Commission will reschedule the July Planning Commission meeting if a meeting is deemed necessary. 
Motion by Horant, 2nd by Grassl to adjourn at 5:45PM. Carried, all. 
 
         Becky J Bolte – Clerk 





1

Robin Ginner

Subject: Public hearing notices for City of Eagle River

Good morning, Amber. 
 
I have three public hearing noƟces (below) that need to run for two weeks beginning the week of July 15.  
Affidavit requested. 

 
1. Andrew Van Dyke is requesting a waiver of Item 3. Structures of the Tamarack Business Park Restrictive 

Covenants, in regard to Lot 12, parcel #221-1056-20, described as SE-NE, Sect. 33, T40N,R10E, which states 
“The primary approved use structure to be placed upon any property purchased within the Tamarack Business 
Park shall be constructed and completed within one year from the date of purchase of the subject real estate 
upon which the structure is being placed.” 
 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on Thursday, 
August 1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle River WI 54521.  
Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 
54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for 
review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 

 
2. Pre/3, LLC is requesting a zoning classification change from Highway Commercial to Multi-Family Residential 

for Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. 
The parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State 
Highway 70 East.  
 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on Thursday, 
August 1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle River WI 54521.  
Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 
54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for 
review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 

 
3. Pre/3, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family housing complex consisting of up to 

36 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by conditional grant: (6) Multi-family housing in 
excess of two units on Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 
507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall 
Street, and State Highway 70 East.  
 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on Thursday, 
August 1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle River WI 54521.  
Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 
54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for 
review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 

 













Public Hearing Comments: Commerce Loop Waiver

Requested that a time limit be put on the waiver, and not leave it open-ended.
Requested that when the time comes to build that nothing that would cause any flooding be 
allowed - limit the fill in the wetlands area, etc. 

Scott Ripple 2024.7.23







Robin
Highlight

Robin
Highlight

Robin
Highlight

Robin
Highlight











 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Posted 7/10/2024 

 

 
Andrew Van Dyke, Van Dyke PD, Inc, is requesting a waiver of Item 3. Structures of the Tamarack 
Business Park Restrictive Covenants, in regard to Lot 12, parcel #221-1056-20, described as SE-NE, 
Sect. 33, T40N,R10E, which states “The primary approved use structure to be placed upon any 
property purchased within the Tamarack Business Park shall be constructed and completed within 
one year from the date of purchase of the subject real estate upon which the structure is being 
placed.” 

 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, August 1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, 
Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City 
Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email 
rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov


 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

            
 
 
          July 10, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Dear property owner:  
 
Andrew Van Dyke, Van Dyke PD, Inc, is requesting a waiver of Item 3. Structures of the Tamarack Business Park 
Restrictive Covenants, in regard to Lot 12, parcel #221-1056-20, described as SE-NE, Sect. 33, T40N,R10E, which 
states “The primary approved use structure to be placed upon any property purchased within the Tamarack 
Business Park shall be constructed and completed within one year from the date of purchase of the subject real 
estate upon which the structure is being placed.” 

 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on Thursday, August 
1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can 
be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 
479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. 
PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Robin Ginner 
City/Zoning Administrator 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov






Application for a Hearing before Planning Commission 

Applicant MUST provide the following information: 

Name  Phone  

Mailing Address  

Interest in the Property  

Name of Property Owner  

Mailing Address  

The above signed applicant does petition the City Council as follows: 

Amend the Zoning Classification or Boundaries of a District 

Change may only be initiated by the City Council, Plan Commission or a petition by one or 
more of the owners or lessees of the property proposed to be changed. 

Present Zoning Classification  

Requested Zoning Classification  

Applicant must provide the following information 

 Legal description and address of the property in question.
 A sketch drawn to a scale of not less than 100 feet to the inch, showing area to

be changed, its location, the location of the existing boundaries and the uses
within 300 feet of the property proposed to be changed.

 Property owners names, mailing address of all property within 300 feet of
the property in question.

 Present use of the property in question.
 Proposed use of the property in question. Multi-Family Residence

Undeveloped

Multiple-Family Residence District

Highway Commercial (ER)

PO Box 835, Eagle River, WI 54521

Donald Scharf Trust

221-1060-05 on Wall Street.

The proposed development is to construct a multi-family development on Parcel

3120 Gateway Road, Brookfield, WI 53045

414-899-0214Premier Eagle River, LLC.

Docusign Envelope ID: 4371C57C-1F1F-4F39-87C6-0B7E6504A387



Zoning Ordinance Amendment 

Change initiated, must be initiated by Zoning Administrator. 

Requested Amendment to section:  

Conditional Use Permit 

Zoning Classification of Property  

List the requested conditional use, 

Applicant must provide the following information: 

 A legal description and address of the property where the use will take place.
 The names and mailing addresses of the abutting property owners.
 Present uses of the abutting properties.
 A site plan of the property showing distances of structures to property lines,

parking areas, landscaping, lighting, traffic line of sight visibilities and any other
information which will assist the Planning Commission to make a decision.

Additional information may be requested by the Eagle River Plan Commission or the Eagle River 
City Council to evaluate your application. The lack of information may in itself be sufficient 
cause to deny a petition. Failure to provide the above required information may result in 
additional public hearings, which additional costs will be borne by the applicant. 

The completed application must be submitted to the Zoning Administrator’s office no less 
than 30 days before the date of the Planning Commission meeting, 525 E. Maple Street, PO 
Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521. 

Applicant or Owner of the property or Agent shall appear before the Planning 
Commission. 

Dated this __17___day of ___July__________, 2024___ 

Respectfully submitted by  Calvin Akin

 
For Office Use Only: 

Permit distribution:   Treasurer (w/check)  File  Planning Commission

Payment: $                      Cash     Check #_________   Date:_________ Admin: ________   Date: _________ 

Multiple-family housing in excess of two units

Proposed: Multiple-Family Residence District

Docusign Envelope ID: 4371C57C-1F1F-4F39-87C6-0B7E6504A387



xxxxxxxxx

Docusign Envelope ID: 4371C57C-1F1F-4F39-87C6-0B7E6504A387

7/17/2024





A parcel of land being a part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NW 1/4 NE 
1/4), Section Thirty-four (34), Township Forty (40) North, Range Ten (10) East of the Fourth 
Principal Meridian, City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin, and being more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 34, thence S8°23'45"W 377.88 feet along 
the West line of said Northwest 1/4 Northeast 1/4, thence S84°01'15"E 34.12 feet to an iron 
pipe on the East right of way line of the Town Road, the PLACE OF BEGINNING, thence 
continuing S84°01'15"E (N87°35’E by deed) 296.48 feet to an iron pipe, thence N8° 23'45"E 
51.76 feet to an iron pipe, thence S88°19'E 988.90 feet to an iron pipe, thence S8°22'58"W 
723.20 feet parallel to the East line of said Northwest 1/4 Northeast 1/4 and 20.00 feet 
therefrom, to an iron pipe, thence N88°19'W 895.03 feet to an iron pipe on the Easterly right 
of way line of U.S. Highway "45", thence N37°49'05" W 536.98 feet along the chord of a curve 
to the left to an iron pipe on the East right of way line of the Town Road, thence N7°59'27"E 
276.40 feet along said right of way to the place of beginning. 
 
Except the following two parcels: 
A. A parcel of land in Trustee's Deed recorded May 5, 2022 as Document No. 593411, being a 
part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, Town 40 North, Range 10 East, 
City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin, and being more particularly described as follows: 
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 34 being marked by a steel survey pin in 
the pavement of White Pine Drive, a Town Road, thence S 8°23'45”W 377.88 feet along the 
North-South 1/4 line of said Section 34 as previously used and established to a point, thence 
S84°00’44"E 34.12 feet (S84°01’15" E of record) to an iron pipe on the Easterly R/W line of said 
White Pine Drive, thence S8°00'54"W 276.41 feet (S7°59’27”W 276.40 feet of record) along said 
Easterly R/W  line to an iron pipe on the Northeasterly R/W line of East Wall Street, a City Street, 
thence Southeasterly along said Northeasterly R/W line 136.51 feet along the arc of a 1205.92 
foot radius curve to the Right (chord bearing S 47°25’33"E 136.43 feet) to an iron pipe and the 
Place of Beginning, thence leaving said R/W line N33°30’23"E 111.22 feet to an iron pipe, 
thence N68°01’36"E 111.22 feet to an iron pipe, thence N50°46'00”E 55.00 feet to an iron pipe, 
thence S39°14'00"E 232.88 feet to an iron pipe, thence S50°46’00”W 269.83 feet to an iron 
pipe on the Northeasterly R/W  line of said East Wall Street, thence Northwesterly along said 
Northeasterly R/W line 25.00 feet along the arc of a 1205.92 foot radius curve to the Left (chord 
bearing N33°41'39"W 25.00 feet) to an iron pipe, thence continuing Northwesterly along said 
Northeasterly R/W line 208.26 feet along the arc of said 1205.92 foot radius curve to the Left 
(chord bearing N39°14’08"W 208.00 feet) back to the Place of Beginning. 
 
B. A parcel of land in Trustee's Deed recorded March 7, 2022 as Document No. 591887, being a 
part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4, Section 34, Township 40 North, Range 10 East, 
City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin, and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 34 being marked by a steel survey pin in 
the pavement of White Pine Drive, a town road, thence S8°23'45"W 377.88 feet along the North-



South1/4 line of said Section 34 as previously used and established to a point, thence 
S84°00'44"E 34.12 feet (S84°01'15"E of record) to an iron pipe on the Easterly R/W line of said 
White Pine Drive and the Place of Beginning, thence leaving said R/W line S84° 00'44"E 250.00 
feet (S84°01'15"E of record) to an iron pipe, thence S8°00'54"W 150.00 feet to an iron pipe, 
thence N84°00'44" W 250.00 feet to an iron pipe on the Easterly R/W line of said White Pine 
Drive, thence N8°00'54"E 150.00 feet (N7°59'27"E of record) along said Easterly R/W line back 
to the Place of Beginning. 
 



Planning & Zoning Explorer https://vilas.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/sidebar/index.html?appid=c5...

1 of 3 7/11/2024, 7:33 AM





 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Posted 7/10/2024 

 

 
Pre/3, LLC is requesting a zoning classification change from Highway Commercial to Multi-Family 
Residential for Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 
507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine 
Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 70 East.  
 
Additionally, Pre/3, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family housing 
complex consisting of up to 36 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by 
conditional grant: (6) Multi-family housing in excess of two units on Parcel #221-1060-05, 
described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The parcel is 
located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 
70 East.  
 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, August 1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, 
Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City 
Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email 
rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov


 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

            
 
 
          July 10, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Dear property owner:  
 
Pre/3, LLC is requesting a zoning classification change from Highway Commercial to Multi-Family Residential for 
Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The 
parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 70 East.  
 
Additionally, Pre/3, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family housing complex consisting of 
up to 36 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by conditional grant: (6) Multi-family housing in 
excess of two units on Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 
507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall 
Street, and State Highway 70 East.  
 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on Thursday, August 
1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can 
be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 
479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. 
PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Robin Ginner 
City/Zoning Administrator 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov


Parcel Property Owner
14-1863 Donald Scharf Trust
14-1862 Donald Scharf Trust
14-1861 Sue Sue Gray Trust
14-1860 No Owner
14-1859 Michael G Tranetzki
14-1781 Paul W O'Brien C/O James O'Brien
14-1768 Paul W O'Brien C/O James O'Brien
14-1775 Duane Polack Et Al
14-1776 Richard T Krueger
221-1060-08 Alan Brill Trust Et Al
14-1783 Daniel J Sandescu
14-1769 Gary S Goska Trust Et Al
14-1770 Debra F Cobb Trust
14-1771 Donald Scharf Trust
14-1759 Robert J McDonald Et Al
14-1763 Deborah L Haas
14-1766 Anthony J Kornely
14-1767-92 Olga E Lee
14-1761 Olga E Lee
14-1767-1 Steven J Kresl Et Al
14-1767-2 Steven J Kresl Et Al
14-1767-93 Jared Gall
14-1767-03 David J Gall Trust Et Al
14-1782 Robert S Hicks Jr Et Al
14-1783-01 Lynn M Horack
14-1780 Jay R Kolling
14-1772 Jay R Kolling
14-1773 Matthew W Britt
221-1060-10 Jonathan J Britt Et Al
221-1060-09 Jason J Numrich Et Al
14-1801 Rick Riemer Et Al
221-1080-10 Lucys Lunchbox LLC
221-1080-11 Fallon Aliece Beauty LLC

Properties within 300 fe    



Address
PO Box 835, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 835, Eagle River, WI 54521
5508 DJ LN, Weston, WI 54476
No Mailing Address
5602 Stewart Ave, Wausau, WI 54401
6315 51st St NE, Rochester, MN 55906
6315 51st St NE, Rochester, MN 55906
PO Box 2243, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 1461, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 27, Arbor Vitae, WI 54568
4300 E STH 70, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 2104, Eagle River, WI 54521
4280 E STH 70, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 835, Eagle River, WI 54521
4262 E STH 70, Eagle River, WI 54521
4254 E STH 70, Eagle River, WI 54521
1261 Covey Ln, Eagle River, WI 54521
11021 Trails End Rd, Manitowish Waters, WI 54545
11021 Trails End Rd, Manitowish Waters, WI 54545
1290 Covey Ln, Eagle River, 54521
1290 Covey Ln, Eagle River, 54521
5533 Lake Rd, Oshkosh, WI 54902
2925 Pine Island Lake Rd, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 33, Eagle River, WI 54521
1328 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1314 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1314 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1306 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1290 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1515 E Wall St, Eagle River, WI 54521
395 Sleigh Trail Ln, Eagle River, WI 54521
107 S Second St, Eagle River, WI 54521
1413 E Wall St, Eagle River, WI 54521

   eet of Parcel 221-1060-05



Subdivision map is forthcoming and will be available ahead of the 
Planning Commission meeting. -RCG


	2024.8.1 Planning Commission Agenda
	6-6-24 Planning Commissin Mtg Minutes
	Waiver - PlanningCommissionApp
	Waiver - Tamarack Biz Park Lot 12 CSM
	Waiver - Public Comments - Commerce Loop
	Sheet1

	Waiver - Public Hearing Letter 2024.7.10
	Waiver Public Hearing Notice - Waiver Tamarack Lot 12 2024.7.10
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

	Waiver - Owner LIst
	Housing Dev - Application-for-Planning-Commission-Hearing 2023.6.26_signed
	Amend the Zoning Classification or Boundaries of a District
	Zoning Ordinance Amendment
	Conditional Use Permit

	Housing Dev - Zoning Permit_signed
	Housing Dev - Legal Description
	Housing Dev - Planning & Zoning Map
	Public Hearing Notices
	Housing Dev - 300' Buffer Neighbors
	Sheet1

	Waiver - Public Comments - Commerce Loop.pdf
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP63F5.tmp
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING




